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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 9:32 AM
To: 'Jenny Toh'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your ref : TBA *Our ref : CC3/QBE18000997/R1mb3q2 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SKS 2882C(OI) & SHC 4586P(TP) ON 12/01/2018]
Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Resurvey 

Photos.pdf; TP LOD_SHC 4586P.pdf

Your ref : TBA 
Our ref : CC3/QBE18000997/R1mb3q2 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKS 2882C(OI) & SHC 4586P(TP) ON 12/01/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
The accident occurred when our insured driver hit onto third party taxi from behind. Liability is not in our 
insured driver’s favour. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer " SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD" at $4,453.75(all-
in). 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
 

  Amount Claimed Amount Revised 

1. Cost of Repair $ 7,659.10 $ 3,250.00 

2. Loss of Rental (9days x $133.75) $ 1,203.75 $ 1,203.75 (9days x $133.75) 

Total $ 8,862.85 $ 4,453.75 

 
**06days recommendation for repair + 1Sat + 1Sun + 1PRS = 9days. 
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
For your approval please. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


